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Grillo, Ryan (Hagel) 

From: Grillo, Ryan (Hagel) 

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2003 2:30 PM 

To: Archer, Dan (Hagel) 

Cc: Protexter, Bill (Hagel) 

Subject: Memos for Nebraska Trip 

Dan-

Below is a list of places CTH will be visiting in Nebraska as of 10/29. As you know, this schedule is fluid. For the 
memos, all I will need is one copy of the memo from your staff. I will already have background information 
included in the schedule book. As needed, I can provide any background material. 

Nebraska Futures Conference - Surviving and Thriving in Rural Nebraska (Columbus) 
CTH to Speak 
Topic: Homestead Act, Medicare, Rising costs of Healthcare 

Boys & Girls Home of Nebraska/Columbus Family Resource Center (Columbus) 
CTH to Visit/Tour 

Columbus Public High School (Columbus) 
CTH to Visit/Tour 

Technik Industries (Columbus) 
CTH Present US Commercial Service Export Achievement Award 

National Young Republican Board Meeting (Omaha) 
CTH Keynote Speaker 
Topic: CTH Choice 
Note: TW prepare memo? 

Uta Halee Lecture Series (Omaha) 
CTH introduce Jan Scruggs 
Topic: Veterans Day Event on Monday 10, 2003 

Wahoo Public High School (Wahoo) 
CTH to speak 
Topic: Veterans Day 

Lincoln Veterans Affairs Medical Center (Lincoln) 
CTH to speak and present 
Topic: Speak and Present ex-POW medal 

UNL ROTC Detachments (Lincoln) 
CTH to Speak 
Topic: Armed Forces, Veterans Day, International 

Nebraska Purple Heart Monument Dedicatio.n at Wyuka Cemetery (Lincoln) 
CTH to speak 
Topic: Help dedicate and Veterans Day 

St. Peter & Paul Catholic Church Veterans Day Program (Omaha) 
CTH to speak 
Topic: Veterans Day 

10/29/2003 


